+FIRE TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Hotel Indigo Gainesville-Celebration Pointe 5020 S.W. 30th Lane Gainesville, Florida 32608

HTTPS://GLOBAL.GOTOMEETING.COM/JOIN/533378925
UNITED STATES (TOLL FREE): 1 877 309 2073
ACCESS CODE: 533-378-925

September 20, 2024 8:00 A.M.

Minutes

FIRE TAC PRESENT:

Brad Schiffer, Chairman Jordan Scott for Elijah Flowers

Dave Bueche for Chris Athari Amanda Hickman Hamid Bahadori Grey Marker Joe Belcher Asael Marreo

Douglass Carter Bobby Dewar for Peter Schwab

FIRE TAC NOT PRESENT

Jeffery Gross

STAFF PRESENT:

Mo MadaniJustin VogelNorman BellamyJim HammersSabrina EvansAlan Burke

Marlita Peters Alexis Ronda Gonzalez

MEETING FACILITATION:

The meeting was facilitated by Jeff Blair from Facilitated Solutions, LLC. Consultation, Process Design & Facilitation. Information at: facilitatedsolutions.org

Time: 8:00 a.m.

Mr. Blair welcomed everyone to the meeting of the Fire TAC.

Roll Call:

Mr. Blair performed a roll call for the Fire TAC. A quorum was determined with 11 members present at roll call.

Agenda Approval:

Mr. Belcher moved to approve the agenda for today's meeting as posted. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

Approval of the minutes from June 24, 2024:

Mr. Belcher moved to approve the minutes from June 24, 2024, as amended to reflect the change. Commissioner Schiffer seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

To review the changes to the International Building (I-Codes) and provide recommendations to the Commission regarding those changes, as applicable:

Mr. Blair provided a brief overview of the code review process for the meeting.

Mr. Madani provided an overview of the tracking chart and detail report for the TAC.

F10578

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Carter seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10701

Motion:

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Blecher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10702

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10925

Mr. Belcher provided details on modification F10925.

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10940

Motion:

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10942

Motion:

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10946

Motion:

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10957

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F10957.

TAC:

Mr. Belcher provided details on modification F10957.

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being unintended consequences. Commissioner Schiffer seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10959

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10960

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11002

Commissioner Marker provided details on modification F11002.

Motion:

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11023

Motion:

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11030

Motion:

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10789

Motion:

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10790

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Bueche seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10791

Motion:

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

0.

F10793

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Marrero seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10964

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion.

Discussion:

Mr. belcher provided a comment.

Motion Continued:

The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10967

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F10967.

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10968

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10969

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it correlating with the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10970

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10993

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Dewar seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10994

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10998

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10999

Motion:

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11000

Commissioner Marker provided details on modification F11000.

Motion:

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it providing potential conflict in code needs clarification. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10792

Motion:

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10797

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10918

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F10918.

Shane Gerwig, FHBA, spoke in support of modification F10918.

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10963

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10995

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F10995.

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11001

Motion:

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11003

Motion:

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11004

Motion:

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11005

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F1105.

Motion:

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial as submitted based on public comment causing conflict with code and life safety 101. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11006

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F11006.

Motion:

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11007

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F11007.

Motion:

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11008

Motion:

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it having clerical errors needing clarification. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11009

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F11009.

Motion:

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11010

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F11010.

Motion:

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11011

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F11011.

Motion:

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11012

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F11012.

Motion:

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11013

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F11013.

Motion:

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11014

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F11014.

Motion:

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11015

Motion:

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11016

Motion:

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11017

Motion:

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11018

Motion:

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11022

Motion:

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11031

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11033

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11034

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11035

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11037

Public Comment:

Greg Johnson, AWC, spoke in support of modification F11037.

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11038

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11039

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11040

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11041

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11042

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11043

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11044

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11045

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11046

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11047

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11048

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11049

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11050

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11051

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it being consistent in the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11052

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11053

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10805

Motion:

Mr. Scott entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not clarifying rationale and conflicting with existing code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10807

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion.

Discussion:

Mr. Belcher provided a comment.

Substitute Motion:

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating conflict and weakens the code. Commissioner Schiffer seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10809

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10811

Motion:

Mr. Carter entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10813

Motion:

Mr. Carter entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10814

Motion:

Mr. Carter entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10815

Motion:

Mr. Carter entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10816

Motion:

Mr. Carter entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10817

Motion:

Mr. Scott entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10818

Motion:

Mr. Scott entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10819

Motion:

Mr. Scott entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it providing consistent in the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10820

Motion:

Mr. Scott entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10821

Motion:

Mr. Scott entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10822

Motion:

Mr. Scott entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10823

Motion:

Mr. Scott entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10824

Motion:

Mr. Scott entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10825

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10826

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10827

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10832

Motion:

Mr. Scott entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10833

Motion:

Mr. Scott entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10834

Mr. Scott provided details on modification F10834.

Motion:

Mr. Scott entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating conflict in the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10835

Motion:

Mr. Scott entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10836

Motion:

Mr. Scott entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating conflict and exception already in the in the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10837

Motion:

Mr. Scott entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10838

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10839

Mr. Scott provided details on modification F10839.

Motion:

Mr. Scott entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it having vague language and potentially creating conflicts between the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10840

Motion:

Mr. Scott entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10841

Motion:

Mr. Scott entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10842

Motion:

Mr. Scott entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying and correlating the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10843

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10844

Motion:

Mr. Scott entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10845

Motion:

Mr. Scott entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10846

Motion:

Mr. Scott entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10847

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10848

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10849

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10850

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10852

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10853

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10854

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10857

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10858

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10859

Public Comment:

Greg Johnson, AWC, spoke in support of modification F10859.

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not having no fire resistance rating in table and no testing requires clarification. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10860

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10861

Motion:

Mr. Carter entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10862

Motion:

Mr. Carter entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10863

Motion:

Mr. Carter entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10864

Motion:

Mr. Carter entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10910

Motion:

Mr. Carter entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11066

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11660

Motion:

Mr. Scott entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11661

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10911

Motion:

Mr. Carter entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10916

Motion:

Mr. Carter entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10926

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10722

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10723

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10725

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it providing correlation code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10726

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10728

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10730

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying and enhancing the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10732

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion.

TAC:

Mr. Dewar provided a comment.

Motion was withdrawn.

Alternative Motion:

Mr. Dewar entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the causing conflict in the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10734

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10736

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying and enhancing the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10743

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10745

Mr. Belcher provided details on modification F10745.

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the causing conflicts in the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10753

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10754

Mr. Belcher provided details on modification F10754.

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it removing obsolete requirements in the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10756

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10758

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on causing conflicts and needing more work. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

TAC:

Mr. Belcher provided a comment.

F10759

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10784

Motion:

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10785

Motion:

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10786

Motion:

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10787

Motion:

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10788

Motion:

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10794

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it removing obsolete requirements in the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10795

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10796

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10798

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on not being needed and causing conflicts with current requirements. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10865

Motion:

Mr. Carter entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it requiring clarification and consistency. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10866

Motion:

Mr. Carter entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion.

Motion was withdrawn.

Alternative Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the requirement still being needed in the code. Mr. Carter seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10867

Motion:

Mr. Carter entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10868

Motion:

Mr. Carter entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10869

Motion:

Mr. Carter entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10870

Motion:

Mr. Carter entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10915

Motion:

Mr. Carter entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10961

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10587

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F10587.

TAC:

Commissioner Schiffer provided details on modification F10587.

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying and correlating the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10588

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10589

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10590

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F10590.

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10591

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F10591.

TAC:

Commissioner Schiffer provided details on modification F10591.

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying and enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10592

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F10592.

TAC:

Commissioner Schiffer provided details on modification F10591.

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying and enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10599

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10600

Public Comment:

John Woestman, BHMS, spoke in support of modification F10600.

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10601

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10602

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10603

Motion:

F10606

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10607

Commissioner Schiffer provided details on modification F10607.

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying and enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10608

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10609

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F10609.

John Woestman, BHMA, spoke in support of modification F10609.

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying and enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10635

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10636

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F10636.

John Woestman, BHMA, spoke in support of modification F10636.

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10637

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F10637.

John Woestman, BHMA, spoke in support of modification F10637.

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10638

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F10638.

TAC:

Commissioner Schiffer provided details on modification F10638.

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not correlating with the code. Mr. Bahadori seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10639

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F10639.

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10642

Motion:

Mr. Bucche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10643

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F10643.

Motion:

Mr. Bucche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10646

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F10646.

Motion:

Mr. Bucche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10648

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F10648.

Motion:

Mr. Bucche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10649

Motion:

Mr. Bucche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10650

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F10650.

Motion:

Mr. Bucche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10651

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F10651.

Motion:

Mr. Bucche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10652

Motion:

Mr. Bucche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying and enhancing the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10653

Motion:

Mr. Bucche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10654

Motion:

Mr. Bucche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10655

Public Comment:

Jennifer Hatfield, Fenestration and Glazing Industry Alliance, spoke in support modification F10655.

Motion:

Mr. Bucche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10656

Motion:

Mr. Bucche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10657

Motion:

Mr. Bucche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it causing conflict to the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10658

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F10658.

Motion:

Mr. Bucche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10659

Motion:

Mr. Bueche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10660

Public Comment:

Rick Sims, AIA, spoke in support of modification F10660.

Motion:

Mr. Bucche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10661

Motion:

Mr. Bucche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying and enhancing the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10662

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying and enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10663

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it needing more work. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10664

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it needing more work. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10665

Motion:

F10741

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on creating conflict and needing more work. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11032

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11064

Motion:

Mr. Bueche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11655

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10872

Motion:

Mr. Carter entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying and enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10873

Motion:

Mr. Carter entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10874

Motion:

Mr. Carter entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10875

Public Comment:

Jennifer Hatfield, Fenestration and Glazing Industry Alliance and BOAF, spoke in support modification F10875.

Motion:

Mr. Carter entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10913

Motion:

Mr. Carter entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it, adding material that requires clarification and testing data. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10914

Motion:

Mr. Carter entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being inconsistent and causing confusion with FBC. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11094

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11096

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11097

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11099

Public Comment:

John Adler, FFMIA, spoke in opposition to modification F11099.

Motion:

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it needing more work. Mr. Carter seconded the motion.

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA, provided a comment.

John Adler, FFMIA, provided a comment.

Discussion:

Commissioner Marker and Mr. Belcher went into a discussion with comments.

Motion Continued:

The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11101

Motion:

Commissioner Marrero entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11251

Motion:

Mr. Dewar entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10724

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10902

Motion:

Mr. Carter entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10909

Motion:

Mr. Carter entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11036

Motion:

Ms. Hickman entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10739

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11063

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it causing conflict and creating confusion with FBC. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11065

Motion:

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11068

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11069

Motion:

Mr. Carter entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11070

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying and enhancing the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11071

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11090

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it providing needed correlation in the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11091

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10586

Motion:

Mr. Dewar entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11673

Public Comment:

Shane Gerwig, FHBA, spoke in support of modification F11673.

Jennifer Hatfield, Fenestration and Glazing Industry Alliance and BOAF, spoke in support of modification F11673.

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10604

Motion:

Mr. Bueche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10644

Motion:

F10645

Motion:

Mr. Bueche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10690

Motion:

Mr. Bueche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10692

Motion:

Mr. Bueche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10707

Motion:

Mr. Bueche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10717

Motion:

Mr. Bueche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10718

Motion:

Mr. Bueche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying and enhancing the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10719

Motion:

Mr. Bueche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10720

Discussion:

Mr. Bahadori asked the staff a question.

Mr. Madani provided an answer to Mr. Bahadori's question.

Motion:

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being needed. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10731

Motion:

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10733

Mr. Bahadori provided a comment.

Motion:

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it should reference FFPA and conflict with FFPA. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10735

Motion:

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10737

Motion:

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it providing coordination and correlation with the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10738

Motion:

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it providing the needed definition of the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10740

Motion:

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it providing clarification and being consistent with the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10742

Motion:

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it providing clarification and enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10744

Motion:

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it providing clarification and enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10746

Motion:

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it providing clarification and enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10747

Mr. Bahadori provided a comment.

Motion:

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it causing conflict with HB 1575. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10748

Motion:

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it needing clarification and potential unintended consequences. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10749

Motion:

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10750

Motion:

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying of the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10751

Motion:

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10752

Motion:

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10755

Motion:

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10757

Motion:

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10760

Motion:

Mr. Bueche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10761

Motion:

Mr. Bueche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10764

Motion:

Mr. Bueche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11268

Motion:

F11373

Motion:

Commissioner Marreo entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11138

Motion:

Commissioner Marreo entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F10943

Motion:

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11385

Motion:

Commissioner Marrero entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying and enhancing the code consistency between codes. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11405

Motion:

F11367

Motion:

Commissioner Marrero entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying and enhancing the code y. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11401

Motion:

Mr. Dewar entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11406

Motion:

Mr. Dewar entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11407

Motion:

Mr. Bueche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11408

Motion:

Mr. Dewar entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11409

Motion:

Mr. Dewar entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11410

Motion:

Mr. Dewar entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11411

Motion:

Mr. Bueche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11412

Motion:

Mr. Bueche entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11413

Motion:

Mr. Dewar entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating confusion and causing conflict with the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11414

Motion:

Mr. Dewar entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it decreasing safety in FBC. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11415

Motion:

Mr. Dewar entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code and removes obsolete language. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11416

Motion:

Mr. Dewar entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11417

Motion:

Mr. Dewar entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11418

Motion:

Mr. Dewar entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying and consistency between the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11419

Motion:

Mr. Dewar entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11421

Motion:

Mr. Dewar entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11423

Motion:

Mr. Dewar entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11424

Motion:

Mr. Dewar entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11425

Motion:

F11432

Motion:

Mr. Dewar entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11433

Motion:

Commissioner Marrero entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11435

Public Comment:

Shane Gerwig, FHBA, spoke in support of modification F11435.

Motion:

Commissioner Marreo entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11436

Motion:

Commissioner Marreo entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11452

Public Comment:

Shane Gerwig, FHBA, spoke in support of modification F11452.

Motion:

Commissioner Marreo entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11453

Public Comment:

Shane Gerwig, FHBA, spoke in support of modification F11453.

Motion:

Commissioner Marreo entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11454

Public Comment:

Shane Gerwig, FHBA, spoke in support of modification F11454.

Motion:

Commissioner Marreo entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11455

Motion:

Commissioner Marrero entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11456

Motion:

F11457

Motion:

Commissioner Marrero entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11458

Motion:

Commissioner Marrero entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11459

Motion:

Commissioner Marrero entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11460

Public Comment:

Shane Gerwig, FHBA, spoke in support of modification F11460.

Motion:

Commissioner Marreo entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11461

Motion:

Commissioner Marreo entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11462

Motion:

Commissioner Marreo entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11463

Motion:

Commissioner Marrero entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11465

Motion:

Commissioner Marreo entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11466

Public Comment:

Shane Gerwig, FHBA, spoke in support of modification F11466.

Motion:

Commissioner Marrero entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it needing more clarification and work. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11470

Motion:

F11480

Public Comment:

Shane Gerwig, FHBA, spoke in support of modification F11480.

Motion:

Commissioner Marrero entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it needing more clarification and work. Mr. Carter seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11481

Motion:

Mr. Dewar entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11482

Motion:

Commissioner Marrero entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11483

Motion:

Commissioner Marreo entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11484

Motion:

F11485

Motion:

Commissioner Marreo entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11486

Motion:

Commissioner Marrero entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it needing more clarification and work. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11487

Motion:

Commissioner Marreo entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11522

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it needing more work. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11567

Motion:

F11585

Public Comment:

Shane Gerwig, FHBA, spoke in support of modification F11585.

Motion:

Mr. Dewar entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11586

Public Comment:

Shane Gerwig, FHBA, spoke in support of modification F11586.

Motion:

Mr. Dewar entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11587

Public Comment:

Shane Gerwig, FHBA, spoke in support of modification F11587.

Motion:

Mr. Dewar entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11589

Motion:

Mr. Dewar entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11594

Motion:

Mr. Dewar entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11602

Motion:

Mr. Dewar entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

F11605

Public Comment:

Shane Gerwig, FHBA, spoke in support of modification F11605.

F11029

Public Comment:

Greg Johnson, AWC, spoke in opposition to modification F11029.

TAC:

Commissioner Marker provided a comment.

Motion:

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on public comment. Ms. Hickman seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 10 to 0.

Other TAC Business:

None.

Public Comment:

None.

Member and Staff Comment:

None.

Adjourn:

There being no further business before the Committee, Commissioner Schiffer adjourned the meeting at 10:40 a.m.

.